Attendance: 13 Traditions: Read by Jerry Minutes: March minutes read and approved

Treasury Report

- Beginning Balance: \$7298.41
- Contributions: \$0
- Expenses: \$188 (PO Box Renewal)
- Ending Balance: \$7110.41
- Available Funds: \$3231.11
- Note: Treasurer address for Area 41 has been updated Bill O 1130 H St Apt 504 Lincoln, NE 68504, Share with others the importance of identifying the specific district the group is in with donations made to Area 41.

Group Reports

- Corrections: \$426.30 balance. Still working on contacting City/County Jail. Nothing from NE Department of Corrections. Meghan announced she is the new contact for Lancaster County Jail AA meetings.
- Special Events: Not Present
- Treatment: did not meet this last month due to schedules. Nothing new to report. Getting Big Books out to treatment centers when needed.
- PICPC: nothing new to report. SCC reached out to say there were very few people in the class that PICPC was scheduled to present and postponed to not have PICPC in this year. Decided to meet in person going forward. PICPC has national workshops monthly for anybody to attend, info is on Area41.org website. Discussion had regarding Netflix documentary "The 13th Step"
- Hotline: Nothing new to report. Everything seems to be going well. Volunteers trickling in from the electronic sign up sheet. Working to start meeting in person again.
- Web Chair: form was broken to email web chair via website, please send test messages to check that the new form is working. Working on an "update group form" to help keep the meeting list up to date. Hopeful to have that up and going next month.
- Central Office: meet 4/22/21, 7 present, 1 via zoom.
 - Treasury Report:
 - Sales \$8829.89
 - Donations \$6259.85
 - Total Income \$15,089.74
 - Expenses \$18,408.86
 - Net Loss \$33.19.12
 - Ending Balance (3/31/21) \$10,678.88
 - Savings \$15,073.48
 - Discussion had regarding changes in donations due to pandemic. They have 4 openings on the Central Office board, 1 year sobriety requirement, 21 years old, 1 opening can be non-AA. Discussion about the website, found that there are 2 existing websites they do not have access to and arehaving to build a website

from scratch, will have a new website, exploring all options, more will be revealed. Next meeting 7/15/21 at 7pm at Central Office.

District Reports:

- D3: Not Present
- D21: Not Present
- D22: meets a lot for reunion planning, speakers are set, flyer is out. Went over what happened at the Area 41 Reunion meeting.
- D29: Not Present

Old Business:

 Meeting in person: Chair was not able to get a hold of a church to see if we could meet in person. Member suggests church at 40th and C as an option. Chair asks for general consensus as to if Intergroup wants to meet in person or via Zoom. One member asks if hybrid option will be available. Another member questions about child care or if children can come to meeting. Chair asks if anyone wants to make a motion. One member states having available equipment to provide hybrid meeting. Some members still are not fully vaccinated. Member questions if Intergroup wants to wait until Lancaster County is in Green. Member motioned to table this discussion until next month - 13 in favor, 0 opposed

New Business:

• None

Motion to close, meeting ended at 7:12pm.